## MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE GOLDEN RAIN FOUNDATION CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT CORPORATION

## **September 24, 2010**

A Special Meeting of the Golden Rain Foundation Board of Directors, a California non-profit mutual benefit corporation, was held on Friday, September 24, 2010 at 1:00 P.M. at 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California.

GRF Directors Present: Jim Matson, Lloyd Foster, Bob Hatch, Ken Hammer, Bea McArthur,

Burns Nugent, Don Tibbetts, Ruth May

GRF Directors Absent: Ray Gros, Bob Miller, Larry Souza

Staff Present: Scott Dunham, Janet Price, Patty Kurzet

Others Present: Chris Jordan Sr. Vice President of Beecher Carlson Insurance

Services; Peggy Blizzard of Laguna Woods Globe; Directors of the

**Housing Mutuals** 

## CALL TO ORDER

President Matson chaired the meeting and stated that it was a Special All Boards/All Directors Meeting held pursuant to notice duly given. A quorum was present and the meeting was called to order at 1:00 P.M.

Ms. Janet Price introduced Mr. Chris Jordan, of Beecher Carlson, one of the Community's insurance brokers, and stated that the purpose of the meeting is to discuss the Directors & Officers Liability Insurance renewal and options available to the Directors.

Mr. Dunham provided a brief explanation of what D&O insurance coverage is and stated that the Corporations currently have a shared policy with a maximum limit of \$10,000,000 for all claims. Around May of this year the Board requested Staff to look into quotes for higher limits of liability as it had been several years since the current limit had been adopted and in consideration of the limit being shared by four corporations, as well as thirty-eight director positions.

Mr. Jordan gave a brief summary of the services provided by Beecher Carlson and presented an explanation of the renewal process; a summary of wrongful acts covered by D&O insurance and key policy exclusions; and finally the marketing results for the policy renewal.

Mr. Jordan explained the following 3 options available to the Boards:

- 1. Status quo maintaining the current Limit of Liability of \$10,000,000.
- 2. Increasing the Limit of Liability to \$20,000,000; which would also necessitate increasing the retention from \$50,000 to \$100,000.
- 3. Obtaining separate policies (and limits) for each of the Corporations.

Because the higher cost and retention would be borne by a substantially lower number of residential units, the underwriter would allow Mutual 50 to obtain a separate policy with a lower limit and retention if Option 2 was selected by the other corporations.

Mr. Jordan reported on the advantages and disadvantages of Option 3 and provided information on special policies that may be purchased by individual directors to increase the limits of liability available to them. Both Mr. Jordan and Mr. Dunham cautioned that many Personal Umbrella Liability policies primarily cover claims for bodily injury and property damage as opposed to defamation and other wrongful acts covered by a D&O insurance policy.

The Directors asked questions on the coverage and the options.

Member Mary Stone (356-C) asked about the coverage.

Directors asked Mr. Dunham and Mr. Jordan to make a recommendation and Mr. Dunham responded that he and Mr. Jordan were prevented from making a recommendation to purchase lower limits of insurance.

Ms. Price indicated that if the Board wishes to make a change, then the Board will need to have a discussion and vote on it, however, if one Board wishes to choose Option 3, then all Boards will need to obtain separate policies.

Each of the Boards caucused to discuss their options.

Director Hammer made a motion to adopt Option 2. Director Foster seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously.

## Summary of Previous Closed Session Meetings per Civil Code Section §1363.05

During its Regular Executive Session meeting of September 7, 2010, the Board approved the minutes of the Regular Executive Session meeting of August 3, 2010, the Special Executive Session meeting of August 6, 2010, and the Special Executive Session meeting of August 24, 2010. The Board approved the Security and Community Access Committee recommendations for RV Lot violations; discussed contractual matters; and reviewed the litigation status report.

During its Special Executive Session meeting of September 10, 2010, the Board discussed litigation and contractual matters.

During its Special Executive Session meeting of September 14, 2010, the Board discussed litigation matters and contractual matters.

During its Special Executive Session meeting of September 21, 2010, the Board discussed litigation matters and contractual matters.

With no further business before the Board of Directors, the special meeting was adjourned at 2:39 P.M.

Elizabeth C.	McArthur.	Secretary	